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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Zech Docket File F. Miraglia
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine NRCPDR B. Boger
Commissioner Bernthal EDO Reading S. Varga
,Commissioner Carr - PDI-1 Rdg. R. Capra
‘ . V. Stello D. Neighbors
FROM: Victor Stello, Jr. T. Rehm C. Vogan
Executive Director T. Murley J. Heltemes, AEOD
for Operations J. Sniezek C. Rossi
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF FULL POWER LICENSE FOR

NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT NO. 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation has informed us that Nine Mile Point Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 2, will be ready to proceed above 5% power on or about
June 16, 1987.

Consideration of full power licensing of Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station,
Unit No. 2, is presently scheduled for June 16, 1987. Enclosed for your use is
the Nine Mile Point briefing package, which includes:

The Commission Briefing Slides

The Proposed Full Power License

A copy of the Low Power License, issued on October 31, 1986

A copy of Supplement No. 6 to the Safety Evaluation Report (NUREG-1047)
that will be issued with the license

Region I Assessment dated October 29, 1986 and Supplement dated

May 20, 1987

Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP), dated May 15, 1987
Correspondence related to Allegation Followup
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The Nine Mile Point SER and Supplements 1 through 5 are also being provided
for background.

Original sigaed by
Vioctor Stello «

Victor Stello, Jr.
Executive Director
for Operations
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